

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE **PENRYN WEEK COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 23RD JANUARY 2018 IN THE LIBRARY, ST THOMAS STREET, PENRYN AT 6.00PM**

Committee members present:

Councillors:

Mary May, Shelley Peters Julie Tucker and Charlie Wenmoth

Co-opted members:

Dave Lessles, Ada Renton and Paul Renton

1. APOLOGIES

No apologies for absence were received.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Penryn Week Committee held on 11th December 2017 be approved.

Proposed by Councillor Shelley Peters and seconded by Paul Renton.

3. PENRYN WEEK 2018

After a discussion the Committee noted and agreed the following:

- To apply for a rolling road closure for Penryn Carnival
- Penryn Week 2018 will run from Monday 9th July – Sunday 16th July
- Monday will host the Tea Dance and the Sports Evening
- Tuesday will be a history walk in the afternoon with John Kirby and Nicholas Trefusis be invited to do a history talk in the Temperance Hall in the evening
- Wednesday will be the Bingo and Euchre in the evening
- Thursday night will be the Concert Evening
- Friday night will be the Quiz Evening at Penryn Football Club with Mike Young being invited to be the Quiz Master
- Amie to email Margaret Whibley to ask if the WI want to host a craft show again or later in the autumn.
- Saturday morning will be the Mayor's Boundary Walk and in the evening the Carnival will leave the usual time of 6.30pm at Penryn Rugby Club and finishing on College Field where the Gig@Glasney will take place straight after.
- Sunday there will be a street party between 3.00pm and 5.00pm and the annual Service on the Quay in the evening.
- Derek Godridge to be contacted to see if the Camera Club wish to hold their exhibition in the Town Hall which the Town Mayor can open with a cheese and wine evening on the opening night (Thursday) prior to the start of the Concert.
- Shelley to organise a geocash competition with Chaz.
- Darren to arrange a children's' competition in the Library.
- Amie to contact Xtrospective to ask if they would like to hold the children's Art Competition.
- Lanner Band, Dakadoom and the Girl's and Boy's Brigade be invited to play in the Carnival, with each performing for 20 mins ish on the field for the Gig@Glasney.
- Leaflet drops for parked cars at College Ope to be delivered for the Sports Evening and Gig@Glasney.
- Amie to email Simon Reed to ask him to invite the Mock Mayor to Penryn Carnival.
- The Fairy King and Queen Competition to be held in the Town Hall on Friday 6th April at 6.30pm
- Amie to apply for a Road Closure for the Street Party on Sunday for 2.00pm until 5.30pm.

- Amie to enquire for a price from Royal Mail for a leaflet delivery.

4. GIG@GLASNEY

- Amie to email John Ormond for a quote for a marquee big enough to house the bar and band.
- Mary to enquire if Soul Sensation is available be invited to play on the evening.
- Children's entertainment quotes for on the field be obtained.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

An agenda item to be noted for the joint Penryn Week and Penryn Combined Lighting Committee meeting in April:

- Mock Mayor will be held on Saturday 29th September
- Large Christmas tree outside the old council offices

6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting will be 27th March 2017 at 10.00am in the Library.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 7.22pm